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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-RFP-1748-CJ

PROVIDE HVAC SYSTEMS WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS AND SERVICES FOR USC
UPSTATE

DATE: June 10, 2010

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request For Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as
stated herein.

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS REGARDING THE RFP WERE RECEIVED FROM
VENDORS:

QUESTION 1: The bid requirements say we must have someone within 2 hours distance. We
have two guys within 2 ¥ hours, will this suffice?

ANSWER: No.

QUESTION 2: When you say Bi-Weekly Service do You mean once every two weeks?

ANSWER: Yes.

QUESTION 3: Do You own all of the Automatic Feed & Bleed Equipment currently in place?
Does it all operate properly? If any of it fails will You purchase new equipment?

ANSWER: Yes, the University owns all of the Automatic Feed & Bleed Equipment
currently in place. Yes, at this time it all operates properly. Yes, if any of it fails the
University will purchase new equipment



